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TO: Inland/Wetland Commission 
FROM: West Mountain Farm LLC / Jay Kassis 
DATE: 4/21/21 
RE: Farm Exemption 
 
Additional information the commission requested regarding a hay farm exemptoion 
 
1. A plan establishing what types of hay will be planted: 
Seeding can be done in the fall or spring. The seed will be a mixture of Alfalfa and grass. 
  
2. A mowing schedule: 
Hay will be mowed first time in the season when the flowering appears on the grass. And 
another time late in the season. 
 
3. Confirmation as to whether pesticides and fertilizers will be used: 
Only fertilizers will be used. 
 
4. Will the field be leased to someone doing the farming?  
A farmer will be contracted to prep the ground, rake and seed. 
After that, the farm will be leased to a farmer for harvesting, dictated by a lease agreement. 
 
5. Will there be a contract to sell the hay?  
The term of the lease will dictate what happens to the hay after harvesting. Most likely the 
terms of the lease will be similar to other hay farm operations in the area where the farmer will 
get the use of the hay. 
 
6. New Site plan indicating location of the hay fields and access ways to farm the hay: 
A site plan of the hay areas and access to the hay is attached.  
 
7. List of equipment that will be used: 
Small tractor, a rake, a mower, a Tedder and a bailer. 
A small bobcat with attachment to load hay to a trailer.  
 
 
Thank you 
 
Jay Kassis 
Member 
West Mountain Farm
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